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IN REPLY PLEASE
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The Honorable Edward H. Levi
Attorney General

U.S. Department of Justice J 1) 0'3”‘ H;;'v
1 - .. Washington, D.C. 20530 : gl
Dear Mr. Actdrney General: () l,}x_

As you know, the Committee has recently received
testimony from officials of your Department with ~ ‘
\ respect to .the progress of the investigations of alleged
j 3 FBI burglaries. 1 found the session to be extremely
B ‘helpful and consistent with our responsibility to oversee

activities are 1nvestigated and handled. :
X In this context, and so that we may fulfill the ldme

gation of iptelligence actiuitias in the Martin Luther

.+ . King case, 1 would appreciate it if you would arrange for
a staff briefxnghthh respect to the prog;ess and cur:cnt
' status of tha quiry as well.

Your cooperation is appreciated.
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the process by which allegations of improper intelligence'*

) responsibilities with respect to the Department's invegti- 5
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